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From: Sangita Dgupta <zangis dguoE@bmuedu n>
Date: Thu Jul 7. 2002 at 2:21 PM

Subject Heynole Sddress

Ta: Nandia Choudhury <nandita.shoudhuryfibmy. edu in=
Cz: Anirban T i <gnirhan horti eduin:

Dear Prof. Choudhury,

As discussed, fhe lick for the symposium is given below. Mr. Siddharth Shame, Group Chief Sustainabilty Offcer of Tata Group wil defiver the keynote address from 4.30 to 5§ PM. Reguesi you to share with #ll the facully members of SOET

Ragarcs,
Sangitz

\ BML MUNJAL Northumbria
-/ UNIVERSITY University

INTERNATIONAL
SUSTAINABILITY SYMPOSIUM

Theme

Understanding Sustainability:

Development Priarities and Business Cl,
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Mr. Siddharth Sharma
Group Chief Sustainabitity
OMicer, Tata Sons

" July 2022
:30 PM ) PM IST
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM BMT
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From: Col Mohit Bawa <mohil bawa eduin=
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Team BMU University' <team@bmu.edu in>
Cc: Adnan Hussain <adnan hussain@bmu edu in>
Subject: FI: Leadership Talk by Ms. Tinni Sawhney
Importanca: High

Dear Colleagues,
It gives me great pleasure to inform you that Ms. Tinni Sawhney has kindly agreed to address our students and staff on 02 Nov 2022 as part of our Leadership Series of talks as has already been
scheduled in the calendar.

Brief about Ms. Tinni Sawhney

A picture containing text Description automatically generated

She is currently the CEO of the Aga Khan Foundation(AKF) since 2016 and has done notable wark in community service over 30 years by spear heading many projects to bring about sustainable
development in rural areas in India. She has worked extensively on issues of agriculture and livestock development for small holder farmers. She has also worked on strengthening gender perspectives in
development and building robust community institutions fo lead development processes. Prior to this, she was Head of Programmes for the AKF (India), leading and providing strategic direction to a
diverse porifolio of programmes across agriculture, climate resilience, eanly childhood development education, health, nutrition, water and sanitation. She has previausly worked with the UN Food and
Agricuftural Organisation’s South Asia Pro Poor Livestock Policy Programime, the Danish International Development Assistance and the World Wide Fund for Nature.

The talk promises to be very interesting and we stand to learn a lot from her. | would hence, request you all to please attend the talk which is scheduled from 4to 5 pm in the Auditorium. | would request'
the Assl Deans to kindly ensure that maximum staff and students aftend this talk.

Warm regards,

[#2Emal Signature-MB
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From: Ritu Chhikara <riu chhikara@bmu edu in>

Date: Tue. Feb 14, 2023 at 3:07 PM

Subject: Invitation for the Stakeholders’ Dialogua by CSRA, BMU Il 16th Feb 1l India International Centra (IIC)

To: Anitban Chakrabeorti <anirban.chakraborii@bmu edu in>

Cc: Sucheta Sardar <sucheta sardar@bmu edu in>, Abhimanyu Singh Rana <abhimanyu rana@bmu.edu in>, Ranbir Singh mmbmu eduin>, Chhayabrita Maji <chhayabrita maji@bmu edu.in>, Sambhunath Bera
<sambhunath bera@bmu edu.in>, Vikas Kathuria <yikas kathuria@bmu edu in>, Kiran Sharma <kiran sharma@bmu edu in>, Amiya Dash <amiya dash@pmu edu.in>, Nishtha Phutela- Mﬁhﬂtela@bmu edu in>, Vishal Baloria
<yishal baloria@bmu ediLin> Sangita Dgupta <sangita doupta@bmu.edu.in> Hirdesh Pharasi <hirdesh.pharasi@bmu. edu.in>

Dear Prof Anirban.

Grestings!

We are very cxcited to share with you that the Centre for Sustainability Research and Advocacy (CSRA) , which was cstablished 6 months ago. is now developing and contributing actively to the important cavse of
achieving Sustainable Develop Goals (5DGs).

We have successfully conducted our first event, a Symposium in July 2022 on the theme “Under ding Sustainability: Develop t Priorities and Busi Climate” in partnership with Northumbria University, Newcastle.

Now, we are holding our marquee event for this vear on 16™ Feb 2023, which is a Stakeholders” Dialogue on the theme “Technology for Sustainability: India and G207,

This Stakeholders” Dialogue which 1s organised in the India's Year of Presidency in GZD pmpnm to brmgtogethﬂbechnolngylea&as and innovators who are shaping the present of the market mtmg h‘uge scope, potential
‘and hope for the market in the futurs to scale up these initiatives and achieve su s and strategy. The sessions in this dialogue would include insights from the industry <. think tank
regearchers and consul who will provide an ineight into how India can | g I V.

We would like to invite you to the event on 16th Feb, at the India International Centre, Lodhi Estate, being held from 9.30 to 5 PAL
The program schedule and details are attached for vour reference.

We hope vou will be abls to grace us with your presence.
We lre._grn&efnlifa]l faculty members in the Research team can join us for this, please.

Thank You and Warm Regards.

Dr Ritu Chhikara

Head (Research), Center for Sustainability Research and Advocacy(CSRA)
&

Dr Sangita Dutta Gupta

Head (Advocacy), Centrs for Sustainability R h and Advocacy(CSRA]
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From: Dr. Maheshwar Dwivedy <maheshwar dwivedy@bmu edu in>
Dats: Mon, Dec 5, 2022 at 3:00 PM
Subject Cover Letter
To: Neeraj Sharma <neeraj sharma@brou eduin>
Cc: Ranbir Singh <ranbirsingh@bmu eduin>, Anirban Chakraborti <anithan chakraborli@bmu. edu in>

Have made a few corractions. Please see attached.

Best

Dear $ir/ Madam,

The Department of Mechanical Engineering at School of Engineering & Technology, BML Munjal University (Gurgaon) is omganizing a “NATIONAL LEVEL" project competition In “SUSTAINABILITY & CLIMATE CHANGE" on the 157 of
January 2023.

As part of the Hero group initiative, BML Munjal University seeks to advance scientific knowledze and nurture/support innovation & entreprenaurship skills in the youth of India and hence contributing to “Atmanirbhar Bharat”. As part
of this drive, we are hosting a mega-competition at BMU in collaboration with our industrial partners. The event aims to p social for sustainability and climate change in the youth and seek the participation of your class
11™ and 127 students, The details of the event are enclosad in the poster and 2-pagar leaflet,

The current challenging hmﬁ requlres curnmrlteti, novel and sustainzble solutions to address sociztal problems such as climate change, energy, water and recource conservation. The participating t2am needs to identify a problem
lated to sustainability and clima lution for the same. Some of the specific areas of project can be air-water pollution, electric vehicles, power, energy (salar, wind, nucleer, etc.], air conditioning, energy efficiency, -
waste management, recycling of rare earthandcossw matena&s food, battery technolagy, enargy, carbon emissians, water efficlency, waste management, sustainahle bullding design, etc.

The innovators and disruptors in the thematic areas would be awarded with cash prize and a scholarship to pursus BTech Machanical Engineering. A maximum cap of three teams can particioate from each school, Your teams are
requested to register for the event at the earliest. No registration feesis applicable. Senior academicians fram IITs, BITS Pilani together with leading industry rapresentatives would be the jury of the competition.

A masterclass would be arranged for all the registerad teams where we shall discuss the guidelines for the event. On requast, BML Munjal University can alsa mentor, help and suppaort the projects registarad for the competition. Up
until the event date, we will also invite industry leaders and senior academicians of repute to hold special webinars for the registered students.

‘You may please ask the teams 1o registar online at:
Thank you for the graat support!!

Bast Regards,

Dean _

School of Engineering & Technology,

BML Munjal University

Thanks and Regards
Dr. Mahashwar Dwivedy
BML Munjal University
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